

Hurst Community Association.
Exec Meeting Monday 11th June 2012

1 Present.

Alan Fish. Donald Barr. Kishor Thaker Andy Cochrane. Linda Kingsley.
Steven Kingsley. Brian Scanlon. Bill Faifoul. Stuart Harris Heffer.

2 Apologies for absence.

Richard Ambler. John Horton. Lindsey Kingsley. Laura-Jayne Greenhalgh.
Wendy Maguire.

3 Minutes of the last meeting.

Approved as a true record.

4. Matters arising from the minutes.

5d Contract to tarmac front car park awarded to David Hancock. (£5400) He will kill weeds this week and in about two weeks will arrange to do the job. Suggested days are Thursday and Friday.

5a St Pat's Day EVENT. We will sort out the fridges and drinks at the next event.

5.Chairman's report. None.

6.Secretaries report. None.

7.Treasurers report Balances not available.

8 Sections.

a. Development Committee.

Brian is organising a Race Night on 7th July at 7.30. Needs to be advertised. DB will post it on the website.

b SSCP.

This year the pantomime is to be Dick Whittington.

Budget agreed at £2,380.00 AF said it is not worth having a banner as it is £100.

Steve K to let Wyn know how much he needs for stage.

Royalties £200. Costumes deposit £100.

Kishor will transfer £350 + 250 to Wyn.

A full copy of the budget will be attached to these minutes. (Hard copy) DB asked for an electronic copy of the budget.

9 Safety. No items submitted.

10 Any other business.

- a Brian Scanlon asked about the centre's music licence. This was referred to the next meeting.
- b Race Night. Linda will be requesting bar staff.
- c You Choose. Brain Lighting. Lindsey pantomime royalties.

Next meeting **Monday 2nd July 2012**

There being no further business the chairman thanked all present and closed the meeting at 8.30.